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MEMORANADUM 
 

To:  Vice Presidents/Deans of Student Services 

  Student Development Service Personnel 

 

From:  Wanda C. White, Director 

Student Development Services 

 

Subject: Student Development Services Newsletter 

 

We are delighted to release the Winter 2008, Volume 1, Student Development Services 

Newsletter which is attached for your convenience. This newsletter has been designed to provide 

regular updates to Student Development Services personnel.  Highlights of this issue include the 

following: 

 

• New Associate Vice President 

• New AT NC -ACCESS 

• Statewide Placement Testing Committee  

• Reception Honoring GSK Foundation Teaching Scholars 

• Minority Male Mentoring Program Conference Updates 

• SACS President is Keynote Speaker for MMM Conference 

 

We would like to include news and information from your college in our upcoming newsletters. 

Please forward to Karen Yerby by the first day of each month.    You may go to the North 

Carolina Community College System website at http://www.ncccs.cc.nc.us/  and access the 

newsletter by clicking on Students then Student Support Services. 

 

If you have questions, please contact me at (919) 807-7104 or by email at 

whitew@nccomunitycolleges.edu. 
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